
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: September 17, 2021 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Agenda Packet  
 
Board of Directors:    
    
You may now access the VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Friday, September 17, 
2021 Workshop Meeting on our agenda portal.  
 
    
Thank you,    
    
Office of the Board Secretary    
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority    
3331 North First Street, Building B    
San Jose, CA 95134-1927    
Phone 408-321-5680    
    
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3359


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 5:10 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: First Update to September 17, 2021 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting 
Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
    
The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Friday, September 17, 2021 Workshop 
Meeting has been updated to include an addendum. 
 
You may access the updated agenda packet on our agenda portal.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 5:36 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members  
Cc: VTA Board Secretary  
Subject: From VTA: Branham Station and Capitol Station Transit-Oriented Development Community 
Meeting 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a community meeting on September 22, 2021, 
regarding proposed Transit-Oriented Developments at VTA’s Branham Station and Capitol Station.  VTA 
is considering projects that could provide additional affordable housing in the area.  Homeownership 
opportunities may be included at the Branham Station location.   
 
VTA staff are engaging the South San Jose community, city council, and city staff in this effort.  For more 
information about the community, meeting please see the attached community meeting notice.  Visit 
www.vta.org/branhamdevelopment and www.vta.org/capitoldevelopment for additional project 
information and to sign up for project updates.   
 
Branham Station and Capitol Station Transit-Oriented Developments Community Meeting  
September 22, 2021 at 6:00pm 
 
You can join us directly on Zoom at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82690061223?pwd=M015ZDU3eGxrSVViaC9rVDNGUFVyZz09 

Passcode: 436258 

One tap mobile: +16699009128,,82690061223#,,,,*436258# 

Dial by your location: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 826 9006 1223 

To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on 
YouTube: https://youtu.be/0TFegWH6ZLw 

Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

http://www.vta.org/branhamdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/capitoldevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82690061223?pwd=M015ZDU3eGxrSVViaC9rVDNGUFVyZz09
https://youtu.be/0TFegWH6ZLw


 
 
 



3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

Branham Station & Capitol Station 
Transit-Oriented Development 

Register Here:

9/22/2021
6:00 pm via Zoom

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) invites you to 
participate in a virtual community meeting to discuss proposed Transit-
Oriented Developments (TOD) located at VTA’s Branham Station and Capitol 
Station. VTA is considering TOD projects that could provide additional 
affordable housing in the area. Home ownership may be included at the 
Branham Station location.

This meeting will provide you an opportunity to learn about VTA’s TOD 
program. The discussion will cover the development opportunities available 
at the two locations. Additional topics include traffic, parking strategies, and 
affordable housing options. Help shape your neighborhood and these 
potential developments!  

We encourage you to register for this meeting to receive reminders 
and project updates. You can register through Eventbrite at 
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com. 

Spanish translation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who 
require other language translation are requested to contact VTA 
Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, or email 
community.outreach@vta.org, by September 20, 2021. Additional information 
is available at vta.org/branhamdevelopment and vta.org/capitoldevelopment.

Branham Station and Capitol Station
Transit-Oriented Development Projects
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September 22, 2021, 6:00 pm via Zoom
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Cơ Quan Giao Thông Vận Tải Thung Lũng (Valley 
Transportation Authority, VTA) Santa Clara mời quý vị tham 
gia vào cuộc họp cộng đồng qua mạng để thảo luận về đề 
xuất Phát Triển Định Hướng Giao Thông Công Cộng (Transit-
Oriented Developments, TOD) tại Ga Branham của VTA và 
Ga Capitol. VTA đang xem xét dự án TOD mà có thể cung 
cấp thêm nhà ở giá cả phải chăng trong khu vực. Có thể bao 
gồm quyền sở hữu nhà tại địa điểm Ga Branham.

Cuộc họp này sẽ cung cấp cho quý vị cơ hội tìm hiểu về 
chương trình TOD của VTA. Cuộc thảo luận này sẽ bao gồm 
các cơ hội phát triển có sẵn tại hai địa điểm. Các chủ đề bổ 
sung bao gồm giao thông, chiến lược đậu xe và các lựa chọn 
nhà ở giá cả phải chăng. Giúp định hình khu phố của quý vị 
và những phát triển tiềm năng này! 

9/22/2021, 6 giờ chiều qua Zoom

Proyectos de Desarrollo Orientados al Transporte Público de 
Branham Station y Capitol Station

Các Dự Án Phát Triển Định Hướng Giao Thông Công Cộng tại 
Ga Branham và Ga Capitol

Branham Station 和 Capitol Station 
以捷運為主的發展計劃

Chúng tôi khuyến khích quý vị đăng 
ký tham gia cuộc họp này để nhận lời 
nhắc và cập nhật dự án. Quý vị có 
thể đăng ký thông qua Eventbrite tại 
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Sẽ cung cấp bản dịch tiếng Tây Ban Nha tại cuộc họp. 
Những ai yêu cầu dịch sang ngôn ngữ khác nên liên hệ  
với Ban Tiếp Cận Cộng Đồng VTA (VTA Community 
Outreach) theo số (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, 
hoặc email cho community.outreach@vta.org trước ngày  
20 tháng 9 năm 2021. Hiện có thêm thông tin tại 
vta.org/branhamdevelopment và vta.org/capitoldevelopment.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) lo invita a 
participar en una reunión virtual de la comunidad para hablar 
sobre las propuestas de Desarrollos Orientados al Transporte 
Público (TOD) ubicados en Branham Station y Capitol Station 
de VTA. VTA está considerando proyectos TOD que podrían 
proporcionar viviendas asequibles adicionales en el área. La 
posibilidad de adquirir la propiedad de la vivienda puede incluirse 
en la ubicación de Branham Station.

Esta reunión le brindará la oportunidad de informarse sobre el 
programa TOD de VTA. La discusión abarcará las oportunidades 
de desarrollo disponibles en los dos lugares. Los temas 
adicionales incluyen tráfico, estrategias de estacionamiento y 
opciones de vivienda asequible. ¡Ayude a determinar el futuro de 
su vecindario y de estos potenciales desarrollos!

El 9/22/2021, a las 6:00 pm, a través de Zoom
Le recomendamos que se registre en 
esta reunión para recibir recordatorios 
y actualizaciones del proyecto. Puede 
registrarse a través de Eventbrite en 
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Se proporcionará traducción al español en la reunión. Se 
solicita a las personas que necesiten traducción en otro 
idioma que se comuniquen con el Programa de Extensión 
a la Comunidad (Community Outreach) de VTA, llamando  
al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o enviando un  
correo electrónico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes 
del 20 de septiembre de 2021. Hay información adicional 
disponible en vta.org/branhamdevelopment y  
vta.org/capitoldevelopment.

Reunión de 
la comunidad

Cuộc Họp 
Cộng Đồng 

社區會議

聖達卡拉谷交通局 (VTA)邀請您參加虛擬社區會議，討論位於VTA
的Branham Station和Capitol Station的以捷運為主的發展計劃 
(TOD)。VTA正在考慮TOD計劃，此計劃可在本地區提供額外的經
濟住房。房產所有權可能包括在Branham Station的地點。

本次會議將為您提供一個了解 VTA 的 TOD 計劃的機會。討論將涵
蓋兩個地點可用的發展機會。其他主題包括交通、停車策略和經濟
住房的選擇。請來幫助塑造您的社區和這些潛在的發展!
我們鼓勵您可以通過 Eventbrite 註冊此會議，由此接收提醒和項目
更新，網址為  
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com。

9/22/2021, 6:00 pm 經由 Zoom

會議將提供西班牙文翻譯。
如果需要其他語言翻譯的
人士請在 2021 年9 月20 日
之前致電(408) 321-7575/
TTY (408) 321-2330 或發送電子郵件至 
community.outreach@vta.org 聯繫 
VTA Community Outreach。更多信息請
上網vta.org/branhamdevelopment和 
vta.org/capitoldevelopment。
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